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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No._%9% 2018
To: PUBLIC ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS
From: AGUSTINESE. CEPE, Ph.D., CESO VI
Schools Djvision Superintendent “z-.-
Subject: GULAYAN SA PAARALAN PROGRAM FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR SY 2018-2019
Date: September 19, 2018

1. Relative to the issued Region Memorandum 355 s. 2018, the Department of Education has
downloaded funds to support continuously the Gulayan Sa Paaralan for the establishment and

sustenance of the schools ‘garden in the Division for SY 2018-2019.

2. The Financial Assistance of Ten Thousand Pesos (PhP 10,000.00) shall be extended to select
Elementary and Secondary Schools in the Division. As such, schools with high regard incidence of
malnourished learners shall be the recipient of the funds. As stated also in the Region
Memorandum only One (1) Secondary and Five (5) Elementary recipient schools is allocated in our

division.

3. Below are the lists of beneficiary schools in our division.

Name of Schools School Head
Elementary Level
1.Bolisong Elementary School Melanie M. Ligutom
2.Molugan Elementary School Mariel B. Ubaub
3.Taytay Elementary School Jose A. Salvo
4.Hinigdaan Elementary School Charlotte J.Ytang
5.Ulaliman Elementary School Roger E. Pagayon
Secondary Level
1.Cogon National High School Sonia E. Pagapulaan

4., Immediate and wide dissemination of this Memorandum is hereby directed.
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